
Ruthanne Fuller 
Mayor 

Honorable City Council 
Newton City Hall 

City of Newton, Massachusetts 
Office of the Mayor 

1000 Commonwealth Avenue 
Newton, MA 02459 

To the Honorable City Councilors: 

Telephone 
(617) 796-1100 

Fa,, 
(61 7) 796-111 3 

TDD/TTY 
(6 17) 796-1089 

E mail 
rfuller@ncwton111a.gov 

April 24, 2023 

I am pleased to reappoint Nancy Levine of 379 Central Street, Newton 02466 as a member of the City of 
Newton Election Commission. Her term of office shall expire on March 31, 2027 and her appointment is 

subject to your confirmation . 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Warmly, 

Ruthanne Fuller 

Mayor 

1000 Commonwealth Avenue Newron, Massachusetts 02459 

www.newconma.gov 
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,_, Newton, MA Boards & Commissions Submit Date: Mar 29, 2023 

Application Form 

Profile 

Nancy M Levine 
First Name Middle Initial Last Name 

 
Email Address 

379 Central Street 
Home Address Suite or Apt 

Auburndale MA 02465 
City State Postal Code 

What Ward do you live in? 

~ Ward 4 

 Home: 
Primary Phone Alternate Phone 

Self LICSW 
Employer Job Title 

Which Boards would you like to apply for? 

Election Commission: Submitted 

Interests & Experiences 

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve. 

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission? 

I am writing to request re-appointment to the Election Commission for another term. 

Nancy Levine Letter of lntent.docx 
Upload a Resume 

Nancy M Levine 

#176-23



Nancy M. Levine, LICSW 
379 Central Street 

Auburndale, Massachusetts 02466-2232 

 

City of Newton - Human Resources 
Boards and Commissions 
1000 Commonwealth Ave. 
Newton, MA 02460 

To Whom it May Concern: 

 

March 22, 2023 

I am writing to request re-appointment to the Election Commission for another term. 
Since my re-appointment, the Commission has overseen numerous changes thrust 
upon us spontaneously. The pandemic brought the advent of vote-by-mail with the huge 
amount of detail that involves. We have transitioned to a new city clerk, run municipal, 
state, federal and special elections. We have transitioned from established polling 
places to new ones. Throughout this time of transition the stability of the Commission 
helped to maintain the security of Newton's voting process. 

In the near future we will be purchasing new voting machines for the entire city, an 
upgrade that will further secure the integrity of Newton's voting process. I hope to be 
able to continue to provide stability through the upcoming changes. I look forward to an 
opportunity to continue to serve the city in the capacity of Election Commissioner for the 
next 3 years. 

Sincerely yours, 

Nancy M. Levine 

Nancy M. Levine 

#176-23




